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Questions and Answers 

1.  QUESTION:   
 
How would Metro like vendors to submit their RFI responses? Does Metro require a specific 
number of hard copies or an electronic copy submission? 

 
ANSWER: 
 

An electronic submission is sufficient. 
 
The solicitation ( ) will (X) will not be amended to reflect this clarification. 

 
 

2. QUESTION:   
 
Would Metro kindly provide information on the current Drive Cam system? 

a. What views does the Drive Cam system currently provide? 
b. How many cameras are currently installed? 

 
ANSWER: 
 

2a. Two. One forward out of the windshield and one rearward capturing 
the operator and vehicle interior.  
2b. One Drive Cam camera. 
 
 
The solicitation ( ) will (X) will not be amended to reflect this clarification. 

 
 

3. QUESTION:   
 
Has a budget been allocated for this project and can that be provided at this time? 
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ANSWER: 
 

No.  
 
The solicitation ( ) will (X) will not be amended to reflect this clarification. 

 
 

4. QUESTION:   
 
Does Metro have an estimated timeline for when installation/implementation may take place? 

 
ANSWER: 
 

12 months. 
 
The solicitation ( ) will (X) will not be amended to reflect this clarification. 

 
 

5. QUESTION:   
 
The RFI states “Information provided by the vendor documenting the ability of the vendor’s 
system to meet paratransit service needs at a lower price point than CCTV equipment normally 
found in large transit buses is highly desired.” Are we to include price quotes for each system, or 
simply information of the proposed system? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
Only provide information on the proposed system.  
 
The solicitation ( ) will (X) will not be amended to reflect this clarification. 

 
 
 

6. QUESTION:   
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Is Metro interested in a system that integrates with their current VMS? If so, what VMS does 
Metro currently use? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
No. 
 
The solicitation ( ) will (X) will not be amended to reflect this clarification. 
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